

RECEIVED

AUG 24 2012

2011R00720/DAG

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

AT 8:30 \_\_\_\_\_M  
WILLIAM T. WALSH, CLERK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 11-410 (JHR)  
 :  
 : 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C),  
 v. : 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(1),  
 : 924(c)(1)(A)(i), 924(d)(1), & 2, and  
 : 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)  
 JIMMIL HENDERSON, :  
 a/k/a "Jamil Henderson" : SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,  
sitting at Newark, charges:

COUNT ONE

(Possession with Intent to Distribute a Controlled Substance)

On or about February 18, 2011, in Essex County, in the  
District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

JIMMIL HENDERSON,  
a/k/a "Jamil Henderson,"

did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute  
a quantity of marijuana, a Schedule I controlled substance, and a  
quantity of cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections  
841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C), and Title 18, United States Code,  
Section 2.

COUNT TWO

(Possession of a Firearm in Furtherance of a Drug  
Trafficking Crime)

1. The allegations contained in Count One of this Indictment are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference as though set forth fully herein.

2. On or about February 18, 2011, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

JIMMIL HENDERSON,  
a/k/a "Jamil Henderson,"

in furtherance of a drug trafficking crime for which defendant may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, namely the possession with the intent to distribute a quantity of marijuana, a Schedule I controlled substance, and a quantity of cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, did knowingly possess a firearm, namely a loaded a Fabrique Nationale High Power, .9mm, semiautomatic pistol, bearing serial number 245PZ45694.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(i).

COUNT THREE

(Felon in Possession of a Firearm)

On or about February 18, 2011, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

JIMMIL HENDERSON,  
a/k/a "Jamil Henderson,"

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Essex County, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a firearm and ammunition, namely a Fabrique Nationale High Power, .9mm, semiautomatic pistol, bearing serial number 245PZ4569, loaded with seven (7).9mm gold ball rounds of ammunition with silver casings, and four (4). 9mm, hollow point bullets with gold rounds and silver casings.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

1. The allegations contained in Count Three of this Indictment are incorporated by reference as though set forth in full herein for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

2. Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g), set forth in Count Three of this Indictment, the defendant,

JIMMIL HENDERSON,  
a/k/a "Jamil Henderson,"

shall forfeit to the United States any firearms and ammunition involved in or used in the commission of that offense, including the following:

- (1) a Fabrique Nationale High Power, .9mm, semiautomatic pistol, bearing serial number 245PZ45694;
- (2) seven (7) .9mm gold ball rounds of ammunition with silver casings; and
- (3) four (4) .9mm hollow point bullets with gold rounds and silver casings.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

A TRUE BILL // //

Paul J. Fishman /rah  
PAUL J. FISHMAN  
United States Attorney

FOR PERSON

CASE NUMBER: 11-410 (JHR)

**United States District Court  
District of New Jersey**

**UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**

v.

**JIMMIL HENDERSON,  
a/k/a "JAMIL HENDERSON"**

**SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT FOR**

21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C),  
18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(1), 924(c)(1)(A)(i),  
924(d)(1), & 2, and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)

*A Type Bill*

**Foreperson**

**PAUL J. FISHMAN  
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY  
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY**

**DARA AQUILA GOVAN  
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY  
973-297-4365**

USA-48AD 8  
(Ed. 1/97)